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. CALL TO ORDER
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean was called to order on May 3, 2023 at
4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County, New Jersey,
with Director Vicari presiding. Members Crea, Haines, Quinn and Kelly were present at the call of the roll

. ROLL CALL

. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act
Joseph H. Vicari, Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act', adequate notice of this meeting of the Board of
Commissioners has been advertised in the manner prescribed by law."

. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER

PROCLAMATIONS
DIRECTOR VICARI: "Thank you very much. We have three proclamations. I'll turn the meeting over now to the
Clerk of the Board."

CLERK GUNTHER: “Thank you Director. Yes, we have three proclamations on the agenda today that will be
presented at a later date. Proclaiming May 2023 as 'Older Americans Month,' 'Mental Health Awareness Month' and
May 7th through 13th as 'National Tourism Week' in Ocean County.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay, again, it will be given at a different date. I’ll turn it over...item...the next one are
Ordinances for Public Hearing. We have seven. I'll turn it over now to the Clerk of the Board where we will have the
Public Hearing.”

1. Proclaiming May 2023 as "Older Americans Month" in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
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2. Proclaiming May 7-13, 2023 as "National Tourism Week" in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Proclaiming May 2023 as "Mental Health Awareness Month" in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

ORDINANCE - PUBLIC HEARING
CLERK GUNTHER: “Yes, these Ordinances were introduced at the April 19, 2023 Board Meeting.”

1. ORDINANCE #2023-04 - An Ordinance authorizing various Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements,
at Various Locations, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $6,500,000.00
therefor and authorizing the issuance of $6,100,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of
Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000643
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2023-04 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2023-04 to receive the following comments from the
public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Before we vote can I just say that all these Ordinances are about projects that we’re
going to undertake in Ocean County. We always wait until afier we adopt the budget before we pass these Ordinances
but they’re all pretty much the same thing other than (Ordinance) #2023-10 which is renovations to the Juvenile
Detention Center. So that’s all I have (inaudible)

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Any other comments from members of the Board? From the audience? If not, roll call vote
please.”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2023-04 was passed
on final reading.

Roll Call Vote was taken.

2. ORDINANCE #2023-05 - An Ordinance authorizing the Installation of New and Upgraded Traffic Control
Devices at Various Locations, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating
$3,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $2,800,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes
of the County of Ocean to finance the same.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000644
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2023-05 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2023-05 to receive the following comments from the
public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.
On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Haines, Ordinance #2023-05 was passed
on final reading.

3. ORDINANCE #2023-06 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $3,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Construction of Stormwater Management Facilities at Various Locations, all in
the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000645
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2023-06 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2023-06 to receive the following comments from the
public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Kelly, Ordinance #2023-06 was passed
on final reading.

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “I’'ll second that, but also just for the record, indicate that this is a Capital Improvement
Fund, not a Bond Ordinance, therefore we pay for it cash.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay. It will be part of the record. If there are no questions or comments, Clerk of the
Board?”

Roll call vote was taken

4. ORDINANCE #2023-07 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Various County
Roads all located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $12,845,372.00 therefor
and authorizing the issuance of $12,845,372.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean
to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000646
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2023-07 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2023-07 to receive the following comments from the
public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.
On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2023-07 was passed
on final reading.

5. ORDINANCE #2023-08 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Design of Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads, all in the
County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000647
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2023-08 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2023-08 to receive the following comments from the
public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2023-08 was passed
on final reading.

6. ORDINANCE #2023-09 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,000,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the Acquisition of Title, Rights-of-Way and/or Easements of Certain Parcels of Land
(or parts thereof) for Road, Bridge, and/or Drainage Improvements along County Roads, all in the County of
Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED  Official Resolution #: 2023000648
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2023-09 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2023-09 to receive the following comments from the
public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Kelly, Ordinance #2023-09 was passed
on final reading.

7. ORDINANCE #2023-10 - An Ordinance authorizing Renovations to the Juvenile Detention Center Phase I,
located in Toms River Township, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating
$4,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $2,000,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes
of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000649
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Page 4



Board Meeting Agenda May 03, 2023
Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2023-10 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2023-10 to receive the following comments from the
public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.
On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Crea, Ordinance #2023-10 was passed on

final reading.

RESOLUTION - PUBLIC HEARING
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Now we move on to the resolution of Public Hearing, Item G, Ocean County Consortium for

the fiscal year 2023 Action Plan. And you have to read a statement for part of the record, please. Clerk of the
Board.”

1. Ocean County Consortium FY 2023 Action Plan.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000631
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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CLERK GUNTHER: “Yes, I do. In compliance with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act, adequate notice
of this meeting was given in the manner prescribed by law.

The Ocean County Consortium FY 2023 Action Plan serves as the grant application for federal funding on behalf of
the County of Ocean and the Township of Brick, Toms River, Lakewood and Jackson.

The Action Plan contains an individual listing of the projects recommended for funding through two Federal
programs: the Home Program and the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program. The Action Plan
must be submitted to the Newark HUD Office no later than May 12, 2023. HUD approval of the Consortium’s
application is anticipated approximately 45 days afier submittal of the Action Plan.

The anticipated grant funds are as follows:

Ocean County: CDBG $1,182,389.00; HOME $1,497,538.00.
Brick: CDBG $309,179.00.

Toms River: CDBG $412,033.00.

Lakewood: CDBG $1,393,782.00.
Lakewood: HOPWA $2.219,761.00.

Jackson: CDBG $201,314.00 (Ocean County administers the program for Jackson).
Total CDBG Allocation for Ocean County & Jackson Twp: $1,383,703.00.
The 30-day public comment period began March 13, 2023 — April 12, 2023.

The Consortium held three Public Hearings in compliance with the County’s approved Citizen Participation Plan for
the FY 2023 Action Plan: the Pre-Development Public Hearing, December 6, 2022, the Public Hearing, April 4,
2023, and the Public Hearing, today, May 3, 2023, at this Board of Commissioners meeting.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay. Thank you. Before I open up the Public Hearing would any Commissioner like to
make a comment? Commissioner Crea.”

COMMISSIONER CREA: “Yes, thank you very much. This is a Public Hearing for the HUD 2023 Action Plan that
includes the CDBG, which you heard the Clerk speak about, which includes the CDBG (Community Development
Block Grant) and the Home Funding. And this is now open to the public if anyone has any questions before this is
voted upon. Does anybody have any questions? That’s all | have Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “So, it’s obvious no one¢ from the public has a question. Anyone from the Professional Staff
want to add anything to it? If not, I'll close the Public Hearing. But one more time, Commissioners, or the public,
any questions or comments or suggestions? Seeing none, [ move the Public Hearing be closed. Pleasure of the Board
on the resolution for the Action Plan.”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Crea, the Ocean County Consortium FY
2023 Action Plan was passed on final reading.

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Continue, please.”
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 9.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000606
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next item on today’s agenda is Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report
No.9.”

Abstentions:

Mr. Quinn, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 9 record.

AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS AS LISTED BELOW:
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CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Authorizing Engineering Payments to Contractors, I-1
through 1-7.”

1. SUPER, LLC - Demolition of Residential Properties, 2 Maple Street, Jackson Township, 7 Frechold Road,
Jackson Township and 108 N. Green Street, Tuckerton Borough - Change Order #2, E-$0.00, R-$4,800.00.
(B2021-62E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000616
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Construction of Traffic Signal, Contract 2019A, Township of Lakewood -

Partial Estimate #6, $229,457.46. (B2019-193E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000617
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Construction of Traffic Signal at James Street (CR 32) and Williams

Street, Township of Lakewood - Partial Estimate #4, $199,576.09. (B2021-55E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000618
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,

Contract 2020B - Partial Estimate #4, $311,187.17. (B2022-108E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000619
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades Contract 2022A, Various Townships -

Partial Estimate #1, $247,772.91. (B2022-164E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000620
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. SOUTH STATE, INC. - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract
2020C - Change Order #1, E-$577,158.28, R-$10,250.00. (B2022-82E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000621
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. SEACOAST CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Stormwater Management Contract 2022B, Various Townships -
Partial Estimate #1, $193,232.48. (B2022-160E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000622
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTIONS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Resolutions, J-1 through J-21.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “A motion has been made and a second. Any questions or comments on any of the resolutions?
I’ll just make a comment at the end on number 18.”

Roll call vote was taken.

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Number 18 is the petition to ask the State of New Jersey to put a member from Ocean

County on the State Board of Public Utilities to represent Ocean County because it is not only difficult because we

feel they’re not sensitive to the needs of Ocean County. At the end we will have a public comment and several

members of the public may come and express their concerns over utility companies and cable companies. Continue,

please.”

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000675
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Supporting Rutgers University and the Jacques Cousteau National Estuarine Research Reserve in their
proposed project to restore and enhance the County's Grassle Marsh preservation area.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000632
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing an amendment to the 2023 Budget for the program entitled State Health Insurance Assistance
Program FY23, in the amount of $48,000.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000608
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing an amendment to the 2023 Budget for the program entitled Stop Violence Against Women Act
FY?23, in the amount of $51,313.00 with matching funds in the amount of $17,104.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000609
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing an amendment to the 2023 Budget for the program entitled HUD: Community Development
Block Grant FY23, in the amount of $1,383,703.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000610
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Authorizing an amendment to the 2023 Budget for the program entitled HUD: HOME Investment Partnership
Grant FY23, in the amount of $1,497,538.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000611
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  N/A

7. Authorizing an amendment to the 2023 Budget for the program entitled Schedule "C" Engineering for
agreements with Beach Haven Borough, Berkeley Township, Lakewood Township, Pine Beach Borough, Ship
Bottom Borough and Surf City Borough, in the amount of $8,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000612
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing an amendment to the 2023 Budget for the program entitled Schedule "C" Roads for agreements
with Barnegat Township, Barnegat Light Borough, Bay Head Borough, Beach Haven Borough, Berkeley
Township, Brick Township, Harvey Cedars Borough, Lacey Township, Lakewood Township, Lavallette
Borough, Little Egg Harbor Township, Long Beach Township, Manchester Township, Pine Beach Borough,
Point Pleasant Borough and Toms River Township, in the amount of $116,000.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000613
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application with the New Jersey Department of Law & Public Safety,
Office of the Attorney General for the Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) FY23/24.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000626
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application with the North Jersey Transportation Planning Authority
and NJ TRANSIT for the FY24 NJ Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) Fund Program.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000627
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Authorizing the Ocean County Transportation Mini-Grant Program FY23 awarding sixteen (16) non-profit
organizations operating assistance under the County's Local Transportation Assistance Program, for the
period of 1/1/2023 through 12/31/2023, in the total award amount of $32,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000628
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12. Ratifying the submission of an electronic application by the Ocean County Sheriff to the State of New Jersey,
Office of Attorney General, Division of Law and Public Safety, Division of Highway Traffic Safety for the
FY2024 Child Restraint Grant Program.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000629
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  N/A

13. " Authorizing the execution of an Agreement with the Township of Manchester for Reimbursement of
Acquisition Cost Share for Block 1, Lots 1 & 2, Manchester Township.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000590
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing the execution of Shared Services Agreements with participating municipalities for the
FY23 Traffic Enforcement Program Grant, for the period of 1/1/2023 through 9/30/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000591
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Authorizing the execution of Shared Services Agreements with various municipalities through the Prosecutor's
F.A.S.T. Program FY23, for the period of 1/1/2023 through 12/31/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000592
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing a modification to the OC First Time Homebuyer Program, to include new participants, as
recommended by the OC Planning Director. (CC2022-85)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000633
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Calling for Ocean & Coastline Protections.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000634
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18. Petitioning the State to appoint a representative on the State Board of Public Utilities (BPU) from Ocean
County.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000635
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Approving Ordinance No. 2022-039 of the Township of Lakewood where the Ordinance would pertain to
roads under the jurisdiction of the County of Ocean.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000636
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Amending a Resolution adopted on 11/2/2022 authorizing the execution of a Grant Application to the New
Jersey Department of Transportation (NJDOT) to reflect an additional project.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000630
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21. Authorizing the Release of Bonds for Road Opening Permits.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000607
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Motions, K-1 through K-7. I’d like to note in regards to item
K-2, all members were present, and K-3, Commissioner Quinn was not present.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000637
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Road Easement:

Seaside MYF, LLC — Block 4.01; Lot 51 — Seaside Heights

Sight Right Easement:

Seaside MYF, LLC — Block 4.01; Lot 51 — Seaside Heights

Deed of Dedication:

235 White Road, LL.C — Block 21901; Lot 5 — Jackson Twp
Vosper Service Center, LLC — Block 1501.10; Lot 10 & 11 — Toms River Twp.

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 5-3-2023

Mortgage / Mortgage Note:

Adam Keene — Block 76; Lot 3.01 — Tuckerton Borough
BK19293PG213

Deed:

The Nature Conservancy — Block 3500; Lot 2.05, 2.06 & 2.09 — Lacey Twp.
BK19351PG1492

2. Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 4/5/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000638
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 4/12/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #:

PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Gary Quinn

4. Approving the distribution of Requests for Qualifications and/or Requests for Proposals, as follows: 1) On-

Call Environmental Engineering Professional Services.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000639
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Approving the Master Payroll paid on 4/26/2023 for the payroll period of 3/30/2023 through 4/12/2023, in

the amount of $6,673,448.96.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000640
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of
bids for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of County Route 539 from Horicon Avenue to Route 528,
Manchester, Jackson and Plumsted Townships.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000641
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: 'Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of
bids for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2021D, Various

Townships.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000642
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

BID AWARDS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Bid Awards, L-1 through L-12. I’d like to note items one
through five are awarding contracts, six is authorizing a negotiated contract, and seven and eight are amending
awarding resolutions and nine is rescinding a bid.”

1. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of AUTOMOTIVE FILTERS to Wolfington Body
Company, Inc.; Eastern Warehouse Distributors, LLC; and Gentilini Ford, the lowest qualified bidders.

(B2023-66)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000594
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of FIRST AID SUPPLIES to Bound Tree Medical, LLC;
UniFirst First Aid and Safety; JML Medical Inc.; and Plastic Express, Inc., the highest qualified bidders.

(B2023-67)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000595
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
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3. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: MECHANICAL
STREET SWEEPER to Robert H. Hoover and Sons, Inc., the sole qualified bidder. (B2023-81)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000596
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of SAND, GRAVEL, STONE AND

TOPSOIL to Brickwall Corporation; Herman's Trucking, Inc.; Mitchell Products, LLC; Constructural
Dynamics/Silvi Materials and Stavola Construction Materials, Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were

received on Item Nos. 8, 9, 14A, 14B, 14C, 15A, 15B, 15C, 16A, 16B, 16C, 17C, 18A, 18B, 18C, 20A,
20B, 20C, 21A, 21B, 21C, 23A, 23B, 23C, 26A, 26B and 26C. All no bid items will be rebid. (B2023-82)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000597
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of K9 DOG FOOD AND SUPPLIES NO. II to The
Hungry Puppy Corp. and Plastic Express, Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received on Item
Nos. 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 44, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59,
60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 70, 71, 72,73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92,

93, 94 and 95. The Purchasing Agent shall be given the authority to enter into a negotiated contract in

accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) for all no bid items, as no responsive bids were received for a second
time. (B2023-87)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000598
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract for the furnishing and delivery of
WORK CLOTHES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS NO. II. The Purchasing Agent be given the authority
to enter into a negotiated contract in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3), as no responsive bids were
received for a second time on Item Nos. 13 & 32.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000599
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Amending a Resolution adopted on 4/5/2023 awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of

PRINTING OF OCEAN COUNTY PUBLICATIONS - BROCHURE AND NEWSLETTER, due to a
typographical error, to reflect the correct bid title. (B2023-54)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000600
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Amending a Resolution adopted on 4/19/2023 awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery
of NORTHERN RECYCLING FACILITY ELECTRICAL UPGRADES to reflect the correct title of Board

of Commissioners and stamped contract number. (B2023-71CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000601
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Rescinding PENAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLIES Item No. 5 from Tabb Textiles Co., Inc., as they are

unable to provide the contract item. It will not be rebid. (B2022-77)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000602
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Contract for PROPOSED TRAFFIC SIGNALS AND ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS AT
NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE/CHESTNUT STREET AND STATE ROUTE 70 RAMP E/CHESTNUT
STREET, TOWNSHIP OF LAKEWOOD to Earle Asphalt Company, the lowest qualified bidder, in the

amount of $1,615,513.13. (B2023-84E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000603
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. " Awarding a Contract for REPLACEMENT OF CLUBHOUSE CULVERT, STRUCTURE NO. 1518-025,
MORNINGSIDE STREET OVER UNION BRANCH OF TOMS RIVER, MANCHESTER TOWNSHIP to
Earle Asphalt Company, the lowest qualified bidder, in the amount of $538,913.13. (B2023-85E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000604
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Awarding a Contract for REPLACEMENT OF OTIS BOG BRIDGE (STRUCTURE NO. 1516-009) OTIS
BOG ROAD OVER GIFFORDS MILL BRANCH OF TUCKERTON CREEK, TOWNSHIP OF LITTLE
EGG HARBOR to Walters Marine Construction, the lowest qualified bidder, in the amount of $778,546.40.
(B2023-86E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000605
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. CHANGE ORDERS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Change Orders, M-1 and M-2.”

1. Awarding Change Order No. 1 to C.J. Hesse, Inc. for the project entitled APRON REHABILITATION AT
OCEAN COUNTY AIRPORT, an increase to the contract in the amount of $110,833.80. (B2021-72CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000614
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding Change Order No. 1 to C.J. Hesse, Inc. for the project entitled APRON REHABILITATION -
PHASES 3 & 4 AT OCEAN COUNTY AIRPORT, an increase to the contract in the amount of $53,840.21.
(B2022-34CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000615
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CONTRACTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Contracts, N-1 through N-25.”

1. Qualifying Pine Creek Forestry to provide Forestry Consulting Services, on a project specific basis, for the
period of 5/3/2023 through 5/2/2024. (QP2023-69)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000650
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Qualifying four (4) firms as eligible to provide Preservation Architectural Consulting Services, on a project
specific basis, for the period of 5/6/2023 through 5/5/2024, as follows: Clarke Canton Hintz; Easton
Architects; Historic Building Architects; and HMR Architects. (QP2023-70)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000651
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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3. Authorizing a one (1) year Request for Qualifications extension of Perishable Food Providers to Mivila
Foods; D'Ambrisi Wholesale Foods; and M.V. Silveri & Sons, Inc., for the period of 6/21/2023 through
6/20/2024, in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00. (QP2022-102)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000652
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Competitive Contract to The Mental Health Association in New Jersey, Inc. to provide Benefits

Navigator services for the OC Department of Human Services, in the amount of $450,000.00, for the period
of 5/1/2023 through 12/31/2023, with the option to extend for one (1) additional year. (CC2023-71)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000653
PRESENT: 'Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Competitive Contract to The Mental Health Association in New Jersey, Inc. to provide Care

Management for the Aging and Disability Resource Center services for the OC Department of Human

Services, in the amount of $421,680.00, for the period of 5/1/2023 through 12/31/2023, with the option to
extend for one (1) additional year. (CC2023-72)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000654
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Awarding a Competitive Contract to Community Health Law Project to provide Eviction, Foreclosure and
Homelessness Prevention Legal Services Program services for the OC Department of Human Services, in the
amount of $159,000.00, for the period of 5/1/2023 through 12/31/2023, with the option to extend for one (1)
additional year. (CC2023-73)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000655
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Competitive Contract to Bright Harbor Healthcare to provide Child and Adolescent

Trauma Programming services for the OC Department of Human Services, in the amount of $75,000.00, for
the period of 5/1/2023 through 12/31/2023, with the option to extend for one (1) additional year. (CC2023-
74)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000656
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Competitive Contract to Bright Harbor Healthcare to provide Child and Adolescent Grief
Programming services for the OC Department of Human Services, in the amount of $50,400.00, for the
period of 5/1/2023 through 12/31/2023, with the option to extend for one (1) additional year. (CC2023-75)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000657
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  N/A

9. Awarding an emergency Purchase Order to Peterson Service Company to provide a temporary chiller rental
for the Justice Complex, Toms River Township, in an amount not to exceed $38,000.00 in the first month and
$25,855.00 for each subsequent month.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000658
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $2,000.00. (QP2022-111)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000659
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  N/A

11. Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $19,255.00. (QP2022-111)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000660
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  N/A

12, Awarding a Purchase Order to Owen, Little & Associates, Inc. to provide Land Surveying Services for the
OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $13,700.00. (QP2023-49)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000661
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Awarding a Purchase Order to Stephen Kay, Golf Course Architect, LLC to provide Golf Course

Architectural Consulting Services to develop a master plan for the Ocean County Golf Course at Atlantis,

Little Egg Harbor Township, in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00. (QP2022-121)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000662
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14, Awarding a Purchase Order to ¢Plus Technology, Inc. (Hunterdon County Educational Services Commission
Cooperative Purchasing Program, Technology Supplies & Equipment Contract No. HSESC-CAT-22-01)

to provide new Cisco Catalyst 9500 Switches, in an amount not to exceed $73,923.06.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000663
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Awarding a Purchase Order to Electronic Systems Solutions, Inc., DBA ESS, Inc. (NJ State Contract No.
83905) to upgrade the Ocean County Public Safety Communications System, in an amount not to exceed

$108,195.21.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000664
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Adams, Rehmann and Heggan Associates, Inc. to provide
additional Land Surveying Services for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, an increase to the

contract in an amount not to exceed $3,508.81. (QP2020-57)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000665
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

17. Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Adams, Rehmann and Heggan Associates, Inc. to provide
additional Land Surveying Services for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, an increase to the

contract in an amount not to exceed $4,508.40. (QP2022-71)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000666
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18. Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald Architects, P.C. to provide additional
Architectural Design Services associated with the Design and Construction of the Social Services Facility, an
mcrease to the contract in an amount not to exceed $141,500.00. (QP2019-70)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000667
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  N/A

19. Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Dewberry Engineers, Inc. to provide additional Construction
Project Management and Inspection Services for the Replacement of Railroad Avenue Bridge, Structure No.
1508-005, carrying Railroad Avenue over Westecunk Creek, Township of Eagleswood, an increase to the
contract in an amount not to exceed $26,039.36. (QP2021-121)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000668
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Amending a Resolution adopted on 2/15/2023 awarding Professional Services Agreements with four (4)
qualified title companies for Title Binder and Commitment/Insurance and Search Services for Various
Projects to reflect the correct annual not to exceed amount. (QP2023-51)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000669
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  N/A

21.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Dynamic Traffic, LLC to provide On-Call Traffic Engineering Professional
Services if and where directed by the County Engineer at various locations in Ocean County, in an amount not
to exceed $15,000.00. (QP2023-50)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000670
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22. Awarding a Purchase Order to Urban Engineers, Inc. to provide On-Call Traffic Engineering Professional

Services if and where directed by the County Engineer at various locations in Ocean County, in an amount not
to exceed $15,000.00. (QP2023-50)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000671
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

23.  Awarding a Purchase Order to HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide On-Call Traffic Engineering Professional
Services if and where directed by the County Engineer at various locations in Ocean County, in an amount not

to exceed $15,000.00. (QP2023-50)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000672
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24. Awarding a Purchase Order to Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. to provide On-Call Traffic Engineering
Professional Services for the Ocean County Transportation Model Update, in an amount not to exceed

$133,716.61. (QP2023-50)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000673
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

25.  Awarding a Purchase Order to WSP USA, Inc. to provide On-Call Traffic Engineering Professional Services
for the Traffic Study for the Extension of Western Boulevard (CR #85), from Northern Boulevard to Route 9,
Lacey Township, in an amount not to exceed $117,536.00. (QP2023-50)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2023000674
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Appointments and Reappointments, Item O-1.”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “Just for the record I want to make sure that it’s known that Timothy Kelly, Jr., is no
relation to myself... so aye.”

CLERK GUNTHER: “We will note that for the record.”

1. Appointing Irene Paoni, Lakewood for a term of one (1) year, term to expire 5/8/2024; and reappointing Rose
Marie Bulbach, Toms River; Alysa Fornarotto-Regenye, Toms River; Melissa Gargon-Eisenman, Forked
River; Heather Hynes, Toms River; Timothy P. Kelly, Jr., County Resident; Sheriff Michael Mastronardy,
Toms River; Joseph M. Michael, Brick; Camille Mussari, Manchester; and Frank Zrinsky, Toms River as
members of the LOCAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON ALCOHOLISM AND DRUG ABUSE
(LACADA) for a term of two (2) years, term to expire 5/8/2025.

Page 22



Board Meeting Agenda May 03, 2023

RESULT ADOPTED :Official Resolution #: 2023000593
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Barbara Jo Crea, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

P. RECEIVED ITEMS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The balance of the agenda are Received Items which include Resolutions from Governing
Bodies, Minutes and Meeting Notices, Reports and Correspondence all received in the Clerk’s Office since the last

Regular Meeting of the Board.”
Q. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1.

Township of Ocean, Resolution No. 2023-146 proclaiming April 4, 2023 as National Service Recognition

Day and the week of April 16-April 22, 2023 as National Volunteer Week.

Township of Ocean, Resolution No. 2023-147 declaring March 30, 2023 as National Doctors' Day.

OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 115(23) authorizing the formal adoption of the OC Health Department's

2023 Budget.

OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 143(23) recognizing May 2023 as "National Stop the Bleed Month" in

Ocean County.

R. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES

1.

2. OC Library Commission Meeting Minutes of 3/28/2023.
3. OC Board of Social Services Meeting Minutes of 3/28/2023.
4. OC Human Services Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of 1/26/2023.
5. OC Human Services Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of 2/23/2023.
6. OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes of 3/22/2023.
7. OC College Board of Trustees, 4/27/2023 Meeting Notice.
8. OC College Board of Trustees, 5/4/2023 Meeting Notice.
9. OC Airpark Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes of 4/27/2023.
10.  OC Board of Health, Meeting Minutes of 3/22/2023.
S. REPORTS
1. OC Treasurer's Report, March 2023.

OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 4/5/2023.

T. CORRESPONDENCE

1.

Jersey Central Power & Light Company (JCP&L), Notice of Public Filing in the matter of the verified

petition of JCP&L seeking adjustment of Rider RRC-RGGI Recovery Charge ("Rider RRC"), BPU Docket

No. ER23020060.

U. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
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At 4:14 PM, Director Vicari received the following comments from members of the Board.

DIRECTOR VICARI: “That concludes the business portion. Members of the public will speak afier comments from
members of the Board of Commissioners. [ just want to note, and bring to your attention, the flags were at half-staff
yesterday on an executive order from the Governor of the State of New Jersey to show respect for State Trooper
Werner Foerster who was murdered in 1979. What happened...Joanne Chesimard was tried and convicted of this
brutal slaying of Trooper Werner Foerster who was executed by gunshot on the New Jersey Turnpike 50 years ago on
May 2, 1973. The Governor ordered all flags throughout the State of New Jersey to be lowered on behalf to show
respect for the State Trooper. Unfortunately, Joanne Chesimard escaped from a prison — made her way to communist
Cuba. She was granted immunity, unfortunately. And she has lived there since 1979. Since numerous law
enforcements throughout the State of New Jersey and in the United States have called for her to be returned to the
State of New Jersey and to return to her sentence in a federal prison for this heinous crime of killing a state trooper
and she should pay for her crime. So, again, we call on all federal officials throughout the State of New Jersey, which
they have supported us on this many, many times. And the Board has sent many resolutions in the past years to bring
her back to justice and put her back into a federal prison where she should be. So this is really showing respect for all
of those who serve in a uniform and to ask those that...as you know, all state... New Jersey State Troopers are taking
the test in several weeks. There’s a shortage of those applying for it. At one time there were 20,000. Now there is less
than 1800. But it is not only the shortage of those young people who should be in law enforcement but it’s also with
teachers. There is a shortage. . .nurses...today there are over 13,000 in New Jersey. This is where we need younger
people to get involved in those three professions. And as stated before, in Law Day, even those getting involved in
government. That’s my comments for the Board. Moving to my right, Commissioner Kelly?”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “No comments.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Commissioner, Bobbi Jo Crea?”
COMMISSIONER CREA: “No comment, Mr. Director.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Commissioner Quinn?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Yeah, I just have one comment. Nice to see the Prosecutor here today and Chief
Carrington because it happens to do with your department. A week ago Saturday the Prosecutor’s Office put together
a program that they do every year called DEA Take Back Program, which I understand was extremely successful.
The idea behind it is to take and have people turn in their unused drugs that they’re not using. They came right outside
here. It was all set up. They came here, returned the drugs, and the Prosecutor’s Office takes and disposes of those
drugs, which is very important, because those drugs get into the hands of the wrong people and it only adds to some
of the issues that we have with mental illness and drug issues around the county. So it was a real, true success. | want
to thank the Prosecutor and Chief Carrington, your whole staff, because I know that a lot of people participated in
this and it took some time to put it all together. But it was just a real good thing. There are programs run throughout
the course of the year. If you want to continue to drop them off there are drop off points in different towns around the
county. But try and put the word out there that this is such an important thing. Don’t flush them down the toilet.
Don’t put them in the garbage where people can get their hands on them. Try and follow through with this and, you
know, we’ll be able to hopefully save some lives and do a good thing for a lot of the public. Thank you again.
Appreciate it.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you Commissioner. Thank you Prosecutor. Commissioner Haines.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “Thank you Mr. Director. The only thing I have is...this is being presented by the
Captain Joshua Huddy Chapter of the DAR, which I am the regent for. And also the Colonel Richards Summer
Chapter of the SAR, which is Mike Mangum, who is Director of our Parks and Recreation. He is President of...it’s a
special event. There’s an author by the name of Jim Stempel and he’s going to be here in Ocean County in
Manahawkin. He is going to be speaking at the Old Manahawkin Baptist Church on Main Street on May 20th at 11
and he is going to speak about his newest book, "The Enemy Harassed." It’s Washington’s New Jersey Campaign of
(17)’77. Just a little bit about Jim.. .he’s a speaker, a novelist and author of numerous articles. An author of 10 books
regarding history, spirituality and warfare. Jim is an authority on the Eastern Campaigns of the Civil War as well as
the politics and engagements of the Revolutionary War. His novel, "Albemarle," was nominated for the James
Fenimore Cooper Prize. Jim’s non-fiction work, "Valley Forge to Monmouth: Six Transformative Months of the
American Revolution" brought him high praise. And of course you can purchase the books before hand and things
like that. But if you are free on that Saturday and you want to come down to hear Mr. Stempel speak, I’'m sure it’ll
be very interesting if you’re interested in history- if you’re interested. If you have any questions you either see Mike
Mangum or myself and I can fill you in on the different details. Thank you. That’s all.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Any additional comments from members of the Board of Commissioners or Professional
Staff? Seeing none, I’ll now open it up to members of the public. Please come forward. Give your full name and
mailing address when you come to the microphone. The first one, is, | believe, Mike Lombardi would like to come and
speak. We thank you for the information you gave us and it was distributed to members of the Board of
Commissioners and the Professional Staff.”

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker."
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At 4:19 PM, Director Vicari received comments from members of the public.

MICHAEL LOMBARDI, C/O RALPH CLAYTON & SONS, 1355 CAMPUS PARKWAY, WALL, NEW
JERSEY: “Thank you for the opportunity to speak. When we received your notice. .. I received your press release
from our loss manager who’s a 25-year retired New Jersey Trooper, who is greatly experienced at this end. I brought
it to my management, and with their approval, asked if we could assist you in any way with documents or whatever
other help you need. Naturally, he said, ‘Of course.” I've had the privilege for the last eight years being the General
Counsel of my company, a major material producer in Monmouth County, whose trucks travel New Jersey, all
counties in New Jersey, on a daily basis. In the course of our ordinary business operations there’s an ever increasing
amount of low hanging wire incidents. From a low of to 45 in 2018, to a high of 48 in 2022. In the four months in this
year there’s already 17, okay. In my humble opinion, and that’s all I state today, is my opinion, to say that these
mcidents are inexcusable would be an understatement. The National Electric Safety Code proposes and requires that
public utilities hang their wires and cables at a minimum of 15 feet, 6 inches above public roadways and streets if
they’re telecommunication wires — non-power wires. If they’re power wires, they’re requiring to be installed and
maintained at a minimum height of 18 feet above public roadways and streets and highways, okay. This is not
happening, okay, as indicated by the ever increasing number of low hanging wire incidents. In an attempt to resolve
this problem, at least assist...come up with a solution, I was granted permission to contact the Institute of Electrical
and Electronic Engineers, their legal and compliance department, okay, to tell them of the problems we were having.
They were most gracious in their response and sympathetic to the problems we faced but pointed out that they were
not charged with responsibility of implementing or enforcing these rules and said that lies within the purview of the
State Regulatory Authorities. In this case, it would be the Department of Public.. . whatever.. . what is 1t7”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Utilities.”

MICHAEL LOMBARDI: “Public Utilities. I’'m sorry. (Inaudible) At this point I just recommended to my
management that we just initiate a policy of defending these claims of alleged damages by the public utilities in the
State Courts of New Jersey, okay. The first one was brought a couple of years ago by one public utility. Ocean seems
to be a “hotbed.” They’ve filed their lawsuit against us in Ocean Law Department here a couple of years ago and not
unexpectedly we prevailed, okay. And I think a couple of important factors came out of that. One - that despite our
request, our lawful discovery request, for their maintenance records of the lines in question for a specified period. A
reasonable specified period. They did not come up with anything, okay. We’ve now been served. We're currently in a
litigation, again in Ocean County Law Division by another public utility, and I have the greatest confidence that we’ll
prevail there as well because we were found by the first court that our drivers did not breach any duty of care, okay,
in this regard with these low hanging wires, okay.

I’ve come here because I think it’s most important, okay. I think we have to do something for the safety of the general
public. These low hanging wires, by the way, I presented documents to Director Vicari which shows it’s not centered
i Ocean County alone. It’s Monmouth. It’s Middlesex. Its counties up north. So I think to protect the safety of the
general public of the entire state something has to be done. And in my opinion, okay, it’s not a matter of if someone
dies, it’s a matter of when. So that’s why my company and I decided to help Director Vicari and you people, your
Board, in any way we can and provide whatever documents we could. Hopefully something can be done because as of
this point for the last eight years that I’ve been fighting against this nothing has been done.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “I thank you for your comments. And as you know it is a serious problem in Ocean County
and there will be someone that is killed because of the negligence. And I call it negligence. What’s been happening
over the last 20 years, we’ve been fighting and we’re trying to work with the Board of Public Utilities. This has not
been working. That’s why we need someone from Ocean County to represent us. But what it is coming down to is the
lines that were installed many years ago, okay, the electric lines. . .it’s the utility lines that are all over. But basically,
even the cable companies. When the poles were put up...and every time we complained Jersey Central Power & Light
says it’s not their pole it belongs to Verizon. And they go back and forth for twenty years. It’s a mutual protection
agreement they have that they will not sue each other.”

MICHAEL LOMBARDI: “Exactly.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “They will protect each other. They will defend each other. And we call up, they say it’s not
our line. They say call up the police department. Well the police department is not there, only if a line is down and if
it’s dangerous, not if it’s hanging. The problem we have it's hanging down so low sometimes, and even when we
covered it, we have someone from Public Information, its four and five feet off the ground. So if you’re riding a
bicycle, if you’re walking, if there’s a school bus, if there’s a fire truck, or a construction truck, it will bring down the
whole block. There’s no question about it. And what they do they give a ticket to the driver of the vehicle. They said
you should have been watching what’s taking place. And you can’t drive a school bus with 40 students and watch a
line that’s going to hit it. So we sent pictures, of course, going back and forth, but they protect each other. And the
problem is one thing. All utility companies, you can quote me on this one, take political contributions — Democrats
and Republicans. So anytime we complained, or | complained, they tell me the same story. And when Frecholder, he’s
not here any longer, Gerry Little, he retired, he told me the same thing because he used to work with a legislative
office. So because of the political ramifications they saw one thing — its profit. How much can we make? How much
can the stockholders make? How much can the executives make as far as their bonuses? So we haven’t been getting
very, very far. Now even today the comments you made were very good. It’s part of our public record but I don’t see
anyone from the news media.”

MICHAEL LOMBARDI: “Not to interrupt you. One important fact [ should have said and I apologize...”
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DIRECTOR VICARI: “Sure.”

MICHAEL LOMBARDI: “...I’ve told you the 15 % feet, 18 feet requirement. Our trucks that have been involved in
these 48 instances last year, at 17, measure at its height, 13 feet, 1 ¥ inch, meaning that these wires, are right now, 2
Y2 10 5 feet below what they’re supposed to be, okay. And more importantly, as the judge pointed out, a driver, even
under the Motor Vehicle Act, has no duty of care to take his eyes, divert his eyes from the road, and vehicles and
pedestrians, to look out for possible low hanging wires, okay. And no matter how much political contributions are
being given. ..l don’t care what the amount is it’s not worth one human life. And this problem, as I said, is not
mdigenous to Ocean County. As my schedules that I provide you with, Mr. Director, indicate, it’s throughout the
state. And some action is needed by us, okay, to protect the safety of the general public.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “All the information you gave me is part of the public record. I gave it and it was disseminated
to all members of the Board of Commissioners. And even the new one that you gave today will be. But more so |
think in Ocean County because we are 10% in the State of New Jersey in land mass. And we have the largest county
road system. So the lines are there. The poles have been there for 35 years with the transformers and the weight. So
what we asked them for very forcefully is to inspect the wires, that’s all, twice a year. In the fall and in the spring to
make sure safety is there. Most of the poles, as anyone goes home today, you’ll see numerous violations of state code
and we are saving the utility company money because when they come out it’s ten times as much to fix it. Even the
volunteer fire departments are complaining also. When a line is down they should be there within an hour or
two...sometimes five and six hours...so we have the police department we’re paying overtime to, the volunteer fire
department, they’re there for six hours away from their homes and whatever, but it is a serious problem. It’s a
serious, dangerous problem. And we asked the Governor of the State of New Jersey to do an executive order to
maintain the lines. And if they do maintain the lines, when they inspect the lines twice a year, they will not see any
violations. I think it’s very fair. It’s very reasonable especially when our population increases during the summer.”

MICHAEL LOMBARDI: “As do 1. And one final thought. Not to interrupt you, sir. I haven’t yet been provided with
any public, as a thought, any toll-free phone number to call by any of these utilities so the public can call and help
them out and tell them.. here are your lines. Your lines are low so they can repair. All they say is we can’t repair
what we don’t know. Well how about providing a toll-free number where the public can help you identify low hanging
wires. | mean...”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “We looked today at the county website. We want to put the 800 number, but they say call the
police department but it may not be an electrical line. It could be a cable company or a telephone company.”

MICHAEL LOMBARDI: “Exactly.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “So what we need is one number. If you own the pole you’re responsible for the six lines that
are on there.”

MICHAEL LOMBARDI: “Exactly.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “And I don’t know who owns the pole because it could be Verizon. Verizon says it’s JCP&L.
Then if you go down south, of course, it’s a different company. It’s Atlantic Electric Company but the same thing
prevails throughout the entire county. This is not just in Ocean County as you said. It’s throughout the entire State of
New Jersey and all we want them to do is accept the responsibility of saying, if there is a call, a low hanging wire,
three or four feet off the ground, to do something about it.”

MICHAEL LOMBARDI: “And the very real possibility exists that Verizon is usually the lowest on the pole, okay.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Yes.”

MICHAEL LOMBARDI: “And to be honest with you, and I don’t want to point at one, they’re the main violator.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “I called two weeks ago tomorrow and I never received a phone call back.”

MICHAEL LOMBARDI: “And when their lines come down there’s a very real possibility that in two instances of our
driver either the pole came down or the power wires themselves came down and the police had to be called and our
driver instructed, thank God, to stay in the truck, okay. That’s why I’m saying to you it’s not a matter of if, it’s a
matter of when somebody is going to die. And no amount of money is worth a human life at least the way [ was
brought up.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you very much.”

MICHAEL LOMBARDI: “Okay. Thank you for offering me the opportunity.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “I just want to relay a personal story without mentioning the name. Several weeks ago I called
up one of the utility companies and it was very difficult. They want you to go online and whatever. The person I
received. ..it was obvious was not from the United States. The person, it appeared to me, was chewing or eating celery
and in the background there was a massive amount of noise. Now, again, I’ll tell you after the meeting if you want to
know, but it’s totally disrespectful. They do not care. It’s all about one thing - how much money can the utility
company make. And there’s six involved. And they will protect each other like you have never seen before. I think we
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have someone else from the news media. Would you like to say anything sir?”
ANONOYMOUS: “I don’t want to say anything now. I’'m definitely taking in...”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay, only if you come to the microphone. Ican’t...”
ANONOYMOUS: “I don’t have anything really to say but I’'m taking the information...”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay, if you want to come to the microphone. I know you’re from the news media company,
okay.

Okay, anyone else who would like to make a statement or comment before we adjourn? Just one comment? Thank you
very much. I appreciate it. And you’re deputized as being Deputy Commissioner to check the utility lines on the way
home tonight. Thank you very much. Meeting adjourned.”

. ADJOURNMENT

There being no additional comments received, Director Vicari called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:32 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Commissioner Quinn, seconded by Commissioner Haines)
Ayes: Ms. Crea, Mr. Vicari, Ms. Haines, Mr. Kelly, Mr. Quinn
Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle 1. Gunther
Clerk of the Board
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Office of the Director

rudamattun

May 3, 2023

WHEREAS, Ocean County 1s home to nearly 200,000 older Americans
. who contribute their time, wisdom, and experience to our communities; and

'WHEREAS, Ocean County has long recognized the value our senior
residents bring to our communities and how we all benefit when older adults
remain active, independent and included; and :

5\

WHERFEAS, Ocean County remains committed to combatting stereotypes
and age discrimination and ensuring that older adults of all backgrounds have
the opportunity to participate and live independently; and

- WHEREAS, Ocean County recognizes and remains committed to creating
a community that offers the services and supports older adults may need to
make choices about how they age; and -

WHEREAS Ocean County can work to build an even better community
for our older residents by:

e Not limiting our thinking about aging,

e Ixploring and combating stereotypes,

.o Emphasizing the many positive aspects of aging,

e Inspiring older adults to push past traditional boundaries,
° Embracing our community’s diversity; and

. WHEREAS this years theme for Older Americans Month is “Aging
~ Unbound”.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOSEPH H. VICARI DIRECTOR of the
OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, STATE OF NEW
> JERSEY ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD do hereby proclaim May 2028 as:

OLDER AMERICANS MONTH

in Ocean County and urge every resident to celebrate our older citizens, help
to create an inclusive society, and accept the challenge of flexible thinking
around aging.

Birector
Jogeph B. Picari

Introduced on: May 3, p
Adopted on: May 3, 3
Official Resolution#: 2023000623
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Office of the Director

roclamation

~ May 3, 2023

WHEREAS, New Jersey has a robust $43 billion tourism industry that
provides more than 390,000 jobs across the state annually; and

WHEREAS, Ocean County plays a key role in the state’s tourism industry
serving as home to 44 miles of the Atlantic Ocean coast line, boardwalks, amusement
parks, U-pick fruit and vegetable farms, the Pine Barrens, the Barnegat Bay, and a
host of recreational activities that welcome all ages; and

WHEREAS, tourism is an economic engine boosting a $7 billion industry in
Ocean County which annually results in over 40,000 jobs and every tourism dollar
spent circulates in the County seven times; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners provides staunch
support to the tourism industry through the programs provided by the Ocean County
. Division of Business Development and Tourism, the distribution of tourism grants
to help promote activities and with the continuing dedication of the Ocean County
Tourism and Business Advisory Councﬂ and
WHEREAS all the steps taken by Ocean County that help promote tourism
a551sts in the success of the hundreds of small businesses that make up the fabric of
every commumty in Ocean County.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOSEPH H. VICARI, DIRECTOR of the
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, on behalf of th1s Board, hereby proclaim the week of May 7 — 13,
2023 as:

NATIONAL TOURISM WEEK

in Ocean County to celebrate and recognize the value that travel and tourism holds
for our economy, businesses and personal wellbeing.

4 -~ Director
Jogseph . Picari

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#:
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Gffice of the %irettur |

roclamation

May 3, 2023

- WHEREAS, mental health is defined as emotional and psychological well-
belng, which allows individuals to work, enjoy satisfying relationships, and
participate fully in their communities. Studies show that mental health is a
significant and essential component of overall physical health; and '

WHEREAS, mental illness is the most prevalent health crisis in America
today, more common than cancer, lung and heart disease combined. It affects one
in four adult Americans and one in five children in a given year regardless of age,
gender, race, ethnicity, religion or economic status; and ’

WHEREAS, strgma prevents many people from seeking the help they need
as misunderstandmg of mental illnesses creates fear and causes shame; and

WHEREAS wellness and recovery is a journey of healing that empowers a -
person with a mental illness to live a meaningful life in the community of their
choice while striving to achieve their full potential; and -

. WHEREAS, New Jersey has a lasting tradition of promoting mental health,
signified by the State Community Mental Health Services Act in 1957, and great
strides have been made to raise awareness about the importance of mental health,
to reduce stigma, and to advance treatment opportunities for individuals with
rnental illness; and- -

WHEREAS our community is commltted to exceptional care for people
with mental illness and addressing needs of County residents without distinction.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOSEPH H. VICARI, 'DIRECTOR of the
BOARD OF .COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
-NEW JERSEY, on behalf of this Board, do hereby proclaim the month of May,
2023:

“MENTAI; HEALTH AWARENESS MONTH?

in Ocean County, and encourage all citizens to learn about the ways to eliminate
+ stigma and contribute toward the quality of life and opportunities available for all
people, families, and communities who face mental illnesses.

Presented Bp Birector
. Introduced on: May 3, 2023
Adopted on: May 3, 2023 -

Eluseph_i 1B. Vicari
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Res-Pg:f.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: May 3, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2023-04 - An Ordinance authorizing various Engineering, Road, and Bridge
Improvements, at Various Locations, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating
$6,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $6,100,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of
the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2023000643
Meeting Date 05/03/2023
Introduced Date 05/03/2023
Adopted Date 05/03/2023
Agenda ltem -1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fu’ o b~ (W e ":5
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % %
Vicari v v
Quinn v v v
Crea v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
\j\@&mz, \. G_u:&MX/

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

IBE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THH

of bonds or not’es authorized are as follows:

, ' ESTIMATED COST o ~ . AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE | APPROPRIATION . PAYMENT  AUTHORIZED
Engineering, road, . : '
and bridge -
improvements
. . . [
" TOTALS $6,500,000 $400,000 $6,100,000°

‘Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of r)roviéion in the Capital Improvement

~ Fund of the County of Ocean in orie or more previously adopted budgets.

. antlclpatlon notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the

on#: 2023000643

- . ) Res-Pg:f.1-2

ORDINANCE #2023-04

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING VARIOUS ENGINEERING,
ROAD, AND . BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS, AT VARIOUS
LOCATIONS, ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF

+ NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $6,500,000 THEREFOR
AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $6,100,000 IN BONDS
OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF ‘THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN TO FINANCE TI—IE SAME.

STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS‘THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken ‘by thevCouAnty of Ocean .as gener'a{ ‘
improvemeénts, various engineering, road, and bridge improvements, at various loc‘ations', atl' in the County of
Ocean, State of New J ersey, in. accordance with plans. and spectﬁcations on file in the Ocean County
Engineering ﬁepartment, including*all else neoeseary therefor and incidental thereto. - -

- SECTION 2. 1t is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or nurp\oées,.the
estimated cost of the irnproyements and appropriation therefor, down -payment and estim_ated maximum amount »

\
~

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $6,500,000, including the sum of $400,000

as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local

¢ SECTION 4. There i‘s> hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate -
principal amount of $6,100,000 to ﬁnance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest ata rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method df sale

and other det_aﬂs thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided '

~

by law. A

SECTION 5. Inorder to tempOrarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there

.

%

is hereby authorized the issuance of bond antmpatlon notes of said County in an aggregate prm01pa1 amount of]
$6 100,000. All bond anticipation notes 1ssued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by

the County Comptroller provided that no note shall mature later than one year ﬁrom its'date: -The bond

County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determme all matters in connection with notes issued

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023




introduced on:

" Adopted on:

Official Resolu

Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next succeeding the

| amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the

‘may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and

detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local

‘ i . ¢ : ’ ’
-expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,

bn#: 2023000643 ' o

Res-Pg:f.1 -3

pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidenceg

as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder ma); be renewed from time to time subjéct to the

provisions of N.J,S.A. 40A:2-8.1.. The County Comptrollér is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the noteg
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of

payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County

-
1

date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuaﬁt to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include thg

name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County feasonablyfexpects to commence acquisition and/or cdnstruc;tion ofthq .

7

impfovefnents described in-Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof

prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
4 : <

reasonably exf)ects to reimburse such expenditures. from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this

bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
! » : ' ’

P

hereof.. This bond ordinancé is intended to be'a declaration of ofﬁéial intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2, o -
S}ECTION 7. Any g@t monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 heréof, shall bg

applied either to direct payme;ﬁt of thé cost of the improverﬁents.or to payment of the obligations issued
pursﬁanf to this bond érdinance. 'The amount of obligati“ons authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
- ¢ r

reduiced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The ambunt of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which

inspectién costs, légal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not éxqeed the sum of
$2,500,000.
SECTION 9. AThe Capital Budgét of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the

. 5 } . ‘ N N . . /

provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such!

inconsistency and ’amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Financé Boafd showing\full

Governnient Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board -of Commissiéners and is a\{ailaBIe there for i)ublic

inspection. ’
SECTION 10. Itis héreby found, determined and declared as follows:

, . o \ - o
A. The improvements or purposes deseribed in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current]

and no part of the cost theredf has been or shall be specially assessed on properfy benefitted thereby. -

May 3, 2023
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Introduced on: |
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:f.1-4

B. The average period of usefulness of the imp;ovements for which the obligations authorized B} |
this Ordihance ar‘e to be issued is twenty (20) years.

C. The supplemgntal debt statément provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office; of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the paSsagé of this Ordinance on first reading, and %x
complete executed duplicateof suchi supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of
the Division of Local Gé?emment Services in the Department of Corﬁmunity Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt o‘f-the JCount),/ as defined in N.J.S.A
Z‘10A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $6,100,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance wil
be Withiﬁ all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposeé, then such fnonies shall be for the completion of any of theA other purposes provided for in;his
Ordinance. | )

S_ECTION 12: The full bfaith and .crédit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of
the principal of and interest dn the boﬁds and notes authoriied by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, én apbropriation shall bej included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted 1n an amount sufﬁcieﬁt to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlirnited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon :;111 fhe taxable real property within the County for the payment of the

| obligations and the intérest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount. bl | |
SECTION' 13. Aftér. passage upon first reading> of this Ordinance; the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the,nofice set fofth :
below entitled: "i\IOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (With éppropriate comple’gions, insertions” and
corrections), at least once in a hewspaper qual_iﬁed under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven dayé prior to the
date set fof public hearing and further considération for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with al]
pr'ovi:sions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision. of copies of thig
Ordinance. | |
SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
* the Board of ConuniSsioners is hereby directed to publish th¢ full text of this Ordinancé, as finally adopted;
together with the notice set forth below éntitled: "NOTICE OF FADQPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
40A:2-19. |

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of tl'le"County hereby covenants on behalf of the

County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt

May 3, 2023 )
May 3, 2023

-

Official Resoluti
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Res-Pg:f.1-5

status of the bonds and notes authorized»hereundef asis or may be required under the Internal Revenue Codg.
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder tth‘e "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenciiture, investment, timely réporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder_. |
SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

Introduced on: May 3, 2023
Adopted on: May 3, 2023
Official Resolutipn#: 2023000643




Introduced on

Adopted on:
Official Reso

U

Res-Pg:f.1-6

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has been
finally adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on May 3, 2023, and the twenty (20
day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Bond
Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first

publication of this notice.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023
tion#: 2023000643
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

May 3, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2023-05 - An Ordinance authorizing the Installation of New and Upgraded Traffic
Control Devices at Various Locations, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating
$3,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $2,800,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of

the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2023000644
Meeting Date 05/03/2023
Introduced Date 05/03/2023
Adopted Date 05/03/2023
Agenda ltem f-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry —_ Tal, T T T, [
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % %
Vicari v v
Quinn v v

Crea v v
Haines v v v
Kelly v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkar

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced onf | May 3, 2023

Adopted on:
Official Resol

Res-Pg:f.2-2

~

ORDINANCE #2023-05-

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE INSTALLATION OF NEW
AND UPGRADED TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AT VARIOUS -
LOCATIONS, ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $3,000,000 THEREFOR T
AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $2,800,000 INBONDS -
OR BOND- ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF
-OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME." . ( ‘
A .
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO TH]RDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOR
\ AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRIN G) AS FOLLOWS: -

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as éenera
improv\ements, a project consisting of the installation of new an"d upgraded traffic control devices at various
1ocations,~all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and speciﬁcations on ﬁte
in. the Ocean County Engineeriné Department, including,all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. Itis hereby found, detettnined and declared that theimprovements Or purposes, thJ

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amoun

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows: - A
)

- ‘ ESTIMATED MAXIMUM|
. ESTIMATED COST ) AMOUNT OF BONDS

IMPROVEMENT N AND ~DOWN . ~ ORNOTES

OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION . PAYMENT AUTHORIZED

Installation of new 'and

upgraded traffic control ~ ~ 7 _

devices-at various locations, : ) ’ ' : .

all in the County of Ocean, ‘ \

State of New Jersey N

TOTALS $3,000,000 $200,000 $2,800,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $3,000,000, including the sum of $200,000
as the down payment, forthe improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
BOnd Law. The do»\m payment has been made available by virtue of ptovision in the Capital Improvémenq'

Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

4
/

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorlzed the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
princlipal amount of $2,800,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
o . : .
J . ~ v . .
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale

' \ s . ‘
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided

by law.
SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes prdvided for in Section 1-hereof, there
: . .
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of]

$2,800,000. All bond aﬁtioipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may, be determiined by|

the County Comptroller provided that no note shall mature 1ater than one year from its date. The bond

‘L May 3, 2023
tion#: 2023000644




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

,from time to t1me at pubhc oOr private sale and to delrver them to the purchasers thereof upon recerpt of

: payment ofthe purchase prlce plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of dellvery thereof The County

reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this

: ( _ . ‘
-applied either to direct payment of the cost of the imprevements or to payment of the obligations issued

- may be used for the paymeént of mterest on such obhgatlons archrtects fees, accounting, engineering and

‘ detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local|

n#: 2023000644 : - ' -

“Res-Pg:f.2-3

anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by thg
County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issueq
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the'notes shall be conclusive evidenct

as to all such determmatrons All notes 1ssued hereunder may be renewed from time to tlme subject to thg

prov1srons Of N.J.S.A. 40A 2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the note<

Comptroller is directed to report in- wr1t1ng to the Board-of Commissioners at the meeting next succeedlng thq
date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to thrs,\Ordmance is made. Such report must includs the
amount, the description, the interest rate and the rnaturity schedule of the notes sold,the price obtained and the
name of the purchaser. . | |

SECTION 6. ’”l;he County reasonably\expects» to commence acquisition and/or construction of thd

improvements described in Section I hereof, and to advance all or a port'ion of the costs in respect thereof]

prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced,the County furthet

bond ordinanice, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2

hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.
SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 her@:of, shall be

L

. » . A /
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so‘used

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
r

inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items.as provided inN.J S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of
$750,000.
SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the

provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such

inconsistency and amendment, the resolution 1n the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full

\
]

§

Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for public|

inspection.

SECTION 10. Itis herebyrfound, determined and declared as follows:

A. The .improyements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current;

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023




Introduced on:

. Adopted on:
Official Resolu

.complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been'filed in the office of the Director.of

‘be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

" hereafter adopted in an amount sufﬁcwnt to pay the pr1n01pa1 of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing‘ :

~ the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,

together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with

40A:2-19.

bn#: 2023000644

Res-Pg:f.2-4.

\

expenses. They are improv_ements or purposes the County may lanully undertake as general improvements}
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.
B. The average period of usefulness of the unprovements for which the obligations authorized by :
this Ordmance are to be 1ssued is ten (10) years
C The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A: 2 10 was duly filed in the

Ofﬁce of the Clerk of the Board of Comm1ss1oners prior to the passage of this Ordmance on first reading, and 4

¥
5

the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in N.J.S.A]

40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $2,800,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance wili '

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said .

Ay

purposes, then such Inonies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this

SR

oy

Ordinance. ,
SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of'the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment oif -
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordlnance and as long as any of said

bonds or notes are outstanding, an approprlatlon shall be’ mcluded in each annual budget of the County

in each year. The obligatlons shalli be direct, unhmited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad ﬂvalorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obhgatlons and the interest thereon without 11m1tat10n asto rate or amount. |
SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board off
Commlss10ners is hereby dlrected to publish the full text of'the Ordinance, together Wlth the notice set forth
beloyv entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completlons, insertions and
corrections), at"least once in. a newspaper qualified urider N.J SA 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set-for public hearing and further consideration for final passage twhich date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading).' The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J .S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of\ ‘COpiescof this|
Ordinance. | | -

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk off .

appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.

May 3, 2023
May 3,2023




Introduced on
Adopted on:
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-

SECTION 15. The Board of Commiséioner_s of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
Coﬁnty to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Intefnal Revenue Codd
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promﬁlgated thereunder (the "Code"), including c,orhpliance with th%
Code with regard to .ﬁle use, expenditure, inv_estment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as

A may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20)hdays after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023
on#: 2023000644
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has been
finally adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on May 3, 2023, and the twenty (20
day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Bond
Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run ffom the date of the first

publication of this notice.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

May 3, 2023
“May 3, 2023
on#: 2023000644




Res-Pg:f.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines

Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2023-06 - An Ordinance appropriating the s
Improvement Fund for the Construction of Stormwater Management
the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

May 3, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

um of $3,000,000.00 from the Capital
Facilities at Various Locations, all in

Official Resolution# [2023000645
Meeting Date 05/03/2023
Introduced Date 05/03/2023
Adopted Date 05/03/2023
Agenda ltem -3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Vicari v v
Quinn v v
Crea v v
Haines v v v
Kelly v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on|;
Adopted on:

Official Resolmt

1

Res-Pg:f.3-2

'ORDINANCE #2023-06 n
" AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $3,000,000 B
FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE -
CONSTRUCTION OF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

FACILITIES AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS, ALL IN THE COUNTY{
OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

construction of stobrmwater mahagem'ent facilities at varioue locations, all in the County of Ocean, State of New
Jersey; and
. WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

- NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by ‘the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of th
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

h SECTION 1: $3,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for thq
cost of construction of stormwater management facilities at various locations, all in the County of Ocean, Stat%
of New J ersey; and, which stlm shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capitai budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with ’the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith.: ’\Fhe resolution in the form

promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital

program, as ‘approved by the Director of Local Government Services, is on file with the Clerk and is available _

there for public inspection.
SECTION 3: After passage uoon first reading of th'is “ordinance, the Clerk of the Board ot
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the ordinance, together with the dotice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (tzvith ‘appropriate oompletions, insertionsv and|
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 4QA: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the]
date set fot public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days afier]
introduction and ﬁrst reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with ail
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding posti,ngs, publications, and the provision of copies of this
ordinance. |
| - SECTION 4: After ﬁnal adoption of this Ordtnance by the Board of Corhmiésioners, the Clerk of
-the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of thls ordinance, as finally adopted
together with the notice set forth below entltled "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and COrrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
40A: 2-19. |

SECTION 5: This. ordmance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first pubhcatlon thereof

after final passage:-

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023
jon#: 2023000645

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for th& -




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:f.3-3

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the ordinance published herewith has been finally
adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on May 3, 2023, and the twenty (20) day]
period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such ordinance can be '
commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication of this|

notice.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023
bn#: 2023000645




Res-Pg:f.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines

Commissioner John P. Kelly

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

May 3, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2023-07 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Various
County Roads all located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $12,845,372.00

therefor and authorizing the issuance of $12,845,372.00 in Bonds o
Ocean to finance the same.

r Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of

Official Resolution# [2023000646
Meeting Date 05/03/2023
Introduced Date 05/03/2023
Adopted Date 05/03/2023
Agenda ltem f-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry —_ Tal, T T T, [
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % %
Vicari v v
Quinn v v v
Crea v v
Haines v v

Kelly v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board
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 Official Resoly
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\ . i
ORDINANCE #2023-07 -

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE RECONSTRUCTION AND -
, RESURFACING OF VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS ALL LOCATED IN e
5 ‘THE - COUNTY OF ,OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND
APPROPRIATING $12,845,372 THEREFOR AND' AUTHORIZING
THE ISSUANCE: OF $12,845,372 IN BONDS OR BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY’ OF . OCEAN TO
7 FINANCE THE SAME..

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMIS SIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN, IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT'LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF
ALL MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY' CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Thereis hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as
general improvements: the reconstruction and resurfacmg of various County roads in accordance with.-
‘plans and spe01ﬁcat1ons on ﬁle in the Ocean County Englneermg Department including all else
necessary therefor and mcrdental thereto.

SECTION 2. Itis hereby found, deterrnined and declared that the 'irnprovements or
purposes, the estimated cost of the irnproverﬂnents and appropriation therefor, down payment, and

estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:
. . ‘ \ “

. - o S ‘ESTIMATED MAXIMUM
‘ ESTIMATED COST  GRANTS IN AID AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT ¢ AND | - AND , OR NOTES
ORPURPOSE = = :APPROPRIATION OTHER FUNDS ° ‘ AUTHORIZED
Recon. & Resurf. of various -
* County roads all in the County -
of Ocean
: , . , ,
TOTALS -~ $12,845,372 o $12,845,372 $12,845,372

SECTION'3. There is heteby appropriated the sum pf $12,845,372, including the
$12,845,372 County Aid grant awarded by flie New Jersey Department of Trénsportation to the
County by letter dated July 25, 2022, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof

as required by the Local Borrd Law. No down payment is required as this bond ordinance involves
. - - . A ) . , / L
' prpj,ects funded by State grants and other similar programs, within the-meaning of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-
11(c). o

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the i issuance. of. negotlable bonds in an aggregate '

principal amount of $12,845,372 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Sect1on 1 hereof

Said bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceedlng the limit authorlzed by law, and the maturities, -
. ;

method of sale and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in
' the manner prov1ded by law. B

SECTION 5. In order to temporarlly ﬁnance the purposes prov1ded for in Sectlon 1

hereof, there is hereby authorlzed the issuance of bond ant1c1pat10n notes of said County in an

May 3, 2023 ' o ' : -
May 3, 2023 : . : _ s
on#: 2023000646 : .
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at such times as may be determmed by the County Comptroller prov1ded that 1no note shall mature
later than one year from its date. The bond anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates
and shall be in such form as may be determined by the County Comptrollet. The County Comptroller
shall determine all matters in connection with notes 1ssued pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County
notes 1ssued hereunder may be renewed from time\to time subject to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-
8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorrzed to sell patt or all-of the notes from time to time at
public or private sale and to deliver them fo the purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the
purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County

Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next

report must include the amount, the description, the interest rate and the.maturity’ schedule of the notes
sold, the price obtamed and the name of the purchaser

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or
construction of the improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the
costs in respect thereof, prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are
advanced, the County further reasonably ex_pects to ,reirnburse such expendituresn ﬁom Athe proceéds of
the bonds or notes authorizedl by this . bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the
amount of bonds or notes authorized invSe"ction 2.hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a
declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation ‘Section 1.150-21. \

SECTION7. Any additional grant monies received for the purposes described in Section
1 hereof, shall be applied either to direct p_ayment’of the cost of the improvements or to payment o:f the
issued hereunder shall be reduced to the extent that such ﬁmds are 50 used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance

S

which rnay be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects" fees, accounting,
engineering and inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20

shall not exceed the sum of $0.

f

-~ . SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform

with the provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herev’iiith. In the event of any
such inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance
.Board shovving full defail of the amended Capital Budget and 'Capital Program as approved by the
" May 3, 2023

May 3, 2023
ond#: - 2023000646

aggregate prmcrpal amount of $12, 845 ,372. All bond anticipation notes 1ssued hereunder shall mature

. -Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence as to all such determinations All -

succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such

) - 1 1 . ’ 3 . . - ’
obligations issued pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not
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* Director of the Division of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of

Commissioners and is available there for public inspection. -

SECTION’IG. Itis hereby found, determined and declared as follows:. - 2

A. The improvements or purposes described in'Sec,tion- 1 of this bond ordinance are not
current expenses. ’\Fhey are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as éeneral
'Ll\jrnprovements, ar;d. no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property
be_neﬁtedl thereby. '

. ‘ . :
B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations

authorized by this Ordinance are to\be issued is ten (10) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement previded for in NJ SA 40A:2-10 was duly filed in
the \Ofﬁce'of the Clerk of the Board of Coﬁunissioners prior to th;: passege of this Ordinance on first
reading, and a eomplete executed dupliea_te of éuch ‘supplemental debt ’statementrhas been filed in the
office of the Diré&or of the Division of Local Govefﬁment Services in the Department of Comfnunity _

Affairs of the S_tate of New Jersey, and such supplem{ental debt statement shows that the gross debt of

the County as defined in N.J .S;A. 40A:2-43 1s increased by this Ordinance by $12,845,372 and the
obligations authorized by this Ordinaﬁce will Be wﬁhin all debt limitations p'rescriﬁed by said Local
Bond Law. | R
- - SECTION 11. In the event the monies éet ferth above for eny[ purpose is not neceséery for
eaid purposes, then such monies shall be for the cqmpletion of any of tﬁe other phrpoées_ provided for '
in this Ordinance. | , | - | p
" SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the

payment of the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes 'au’;horized by this Ordinance, and as

long as any of said bonds or notes are outstanding, a_n‘appropriation‘shall be include& in each anmmual

v

DU
Ty

budget of the County hereafter adopted in an amount eufﬁcie{lt tokpay the princil;al of and interest on -
. such Bonds or notes maturing in eaeh year. The oeligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of -
' the County, and the County ehall be obligated to ler ad valorem taxes l;pon all the taxablle real
property within the Coenty for the payment of the obligétions -and the interest thereon without ‘ A
 limitation as to rate or amouﬁt. | |
, SECTION 13. After passageupon first ;eading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board
( of Commissioners. 1s hereby directed to publish the full text of the:Ordinance, 'eo gether with the notice -
set forth beIOW\ent.yitled: "NOTICE OF i)ENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriete completions,
insertions"and corrections), atlrleast onceina newspaper qualified under N.J .S.A. 40A:271§, at least |

seven days prior to the date set for public hearing and further =consi-deraqtion for final passage (which

N .
introduced on: May 3, 2023
Adopted on: May 3, 2023

Official Resolutjgn#: 2023000646
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date shall be at least ten days after introduction and first reading). The Clerk 9f the Bqard of
Commissionérs is further directed to comply with all provisions of N.J S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding
postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this Ordina"nce.

“SECTION 14. After final adopﬁon of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the
Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed ’;o publish the full text of this Ordinance, as
ﬁnaily ”ado,pteci, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ORDINANCE" (with appropriate\' completiéns, jinsertions and corrections), at least onbe in a
newspaper qualified under ﬁ.J .S.A. 40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of
the County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to presc;,;ve the tax-
exempt status of the bonds and no’?es authorized hereunder as is or may be reqﬁired under the Internal
Revemig Code of 1986, as amended, a;nd the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"),
including compliance with thé Code with regard to the use, expeﬁdifure, investment, timely reporting
and rebate gf investment earnings as may i)e required thereunder.‘

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days aftef the first publication

 thereof after final passage.

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023
ipn#: 2023000646
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has been
finally adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on May 3, 2023 and the twenty (20
day period of limitatiori within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Bond

Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first

publication of this notice.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023

ytion#: 2023000646
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2023-08 - An Ordinance appropriating the s

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

May 3, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

um of $1,000,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the Design of Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads, all in the

County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2023000647
Meeting Date 05/03/2023
Introduced Date 05/03/2023
Adopted Date 05/03/2023
Agenda ltem f-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Vicari v v
Quinn v v |v
Crea v v
Haines v v
Kelly v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guanor”

Clerk Of The Board
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cost of the design of reconstruction and resurfacing of certain county roads at various locations, all in the

. appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.

Res-Pg:f.5-2

ORDINANCE #2023-08
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $1,000,000 FROM
THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE DESIGN OF
RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF CERTAIN COUNTY
ROADS, ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
WHEREAS, the Board of Commiséioneré of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for the
design of reconstruction and resurfacing of certain county roads at various locations, all in the County of
Ocean, State of New Jersey; and
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF dCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $1,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the

County of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and, which sum shall also cover fees aﬁd contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance_'to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended .capital budget and capital
program, as approved by the Director of Local Go{/érnment Services, is on file with the Clerk and is availableg
there forpublic inspection. |

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this ordinance, the Clerk of the Board oﬂ
CoMissionérs is hereby directed to publish the full text of the ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: ;‘NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after,
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J SA 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
ordinance. |

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of]

the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this ordinance, as finally adopted,

together with- the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with

40A: 2-19.
SECTION 5: This ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023
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PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the ordinance published herewith has been finally
adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on May 3, 2023, and the twenty (20) day
period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such ordinance can bd

commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication of this

notice.

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023
on#: 2023000647

Res-Pg:f.5-3

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners




Res-Pg:f.6-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines

Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2023-09 - An Ordinance appropriating the s
Improvement Fund for the Acquisition of Title, Rights-of-Way and/or
parts thereof) for Road, Bridge, and/or Drainage Improvements alon
Ocean, State of New Jersey.

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

May 3, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

um of $1,000,000.00 from the Capital
Easements of Certain Parcels of Land (or
g County Roads, all in the County of

Official Resolution# |2023000648
Meeting Date 05/03/2023
Introduced Date 05/03/2023
Adopted Date 05/03/2023
Agenda ltem f-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry —_ TaT, T T T, [2
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % %
Vicari v v
Quinn v v

Crea v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michane \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board
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- ORDINANCE #2023-09

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$1,000,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE ACQUISITION OF TITLE, RIGHTS-OF-WAY
AND/OR EASEMENTS OF CERTAIN PARCELS OF
LAND (OR PARTS THEREOF) FOR ROAD, BRIDGE,
AND/OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ALONG
COUNTY ROADS, ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN,

STATE OF NEW JERSEY '

v )

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recogizes the need for
the acquisition of title, rights-of-way and/or easements of certain parcels of land (or parts thereof) for
road, bridge, and/or draiﬁage improvements along County roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of
New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the Ocean County Engineering
Department, includirTg all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto; ana

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the!County that funds be avaﬂable for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE BEIT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of

" the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL

\

MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:
SECTION 1: $1,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for

the acquisition of title, rights-of-way and/or easements of certain parcels of land (or parts thereof) for

- road, bridge, and/or drainage improverﬁents along County roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of

New Jersey; and, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the Ceunty of Oceaﬁ is ﬁereby emended to conform*
wi;[h the provisions of this ordinance to the'extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolutiori in the
form promulgated by the Lecal Finance Board showing fgll detail of the amended capital budget and |
capital program, as approved by the Director Qf Local Government Services, is on file with the Clerk
and is available there for public inspection. |

| SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading ef this ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the ordinance, together with the notice set
forth below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING 'ORDH’\IANCE” (with appropriate completions,
insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspéper qualified under N;J .S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least
seven days prior to the date set for )puinc hearing and further consideration fer final passage (which
date shalT be at least ten days after introduction and first readihg). The Clerk of the Board of

, N
Commissioners is further directed to comply with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17 (b) regarding

¢

postings, pubhcatlons and the prov151on of coples of this ordmance

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this ordinance by the Board of Commlssmners the

" Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this ordinance, as

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023
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finally adopted, together with tﬁe notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF

- ORDINANCE" (with appropria’;e completions, insértions and corrections), at leas;t once in a
newspapet qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19,

SECTION'S: This ordinance shall take effect,twénty (20) days after the ﬁrsf publication

thereof after fina] passage.

Introduced on: May 3, 2023
Adopted on: May 3, 2023
Official Resoluti )p#: 2023000648




Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

t
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

1

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the ordinance iaublished herewith has been finally
adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on May 3, 2023, and the twenty (20) da
period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such ordinarnce can bg
commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication of this

notice.

MICHELLE 1. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023
on#: 2023000648
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

May 3, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2023-10 - An Ordinance authorizing Renovations to the Juvenile Detention Center
Phase I, located in Toms River Township, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating
$4,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $2,000,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of

the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# |2023000649
Meeting Date 05/03/2023
Introduced Date 05/03/2023
Adopted Date 05/03/2023
Agenda ltem -7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry —_ Tal, T T T, [
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % %
Vicari v v
Quinn v v

Crea v v|v
Haines v v

Kelly v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkar

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

‘Official Resolutio
-

" BEIT ORDAINED BY THE B‘AOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
. STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF

‘State of New Jersey, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

~ by the Local Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital

, b)/' law. ‘

m#: 2023000649

S

- o Res-Pg:f.7-2

T ORDINANCE #2023-10 N

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING RENOVATIONS TO THE JUVENILE
DETENTION CENTER PHASE I, LOCATED IN TOMS RIVER
TOWNSHIP, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
AND APPROPRIATING $4,500,000 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING
THE ISSUANCE OF $2,000,000 IN BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION
NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.

o

AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general \
\ ‘ -
improvements, a project consisting of renovations to the Juvenile Detention Center Phase I, including but not

limited to roof réplacement and HVAC equipment, located in Toms River Township, in the County of Ocean,

7
v

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the|
estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amoun

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

’

J

. ’ ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED COST DOWN MAXIMUM AMOUNT
IMPROVEMENT - AND _ YP‘AYMENT, OF BONDS OR. .
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION . o . NOTES AUTHORIZED
Renovations to the Juvenile
Detention Center Phase I,
located in Toms River
Township ’
- . - N .
TOTALS - $4,500,000 $2,500,000 . | $2,000,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $4,500,000 rncluding the sum of]

$2,500,000 as the down payment for the irnprovements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required

Improvement Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more prevrously adopted budgets
SECTION 4. There i is hereby ‘authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate

principal amount of $2,000,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said| -

(

bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale

and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided :

’ i B
- . - \

_ SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 iheréof, t\here‘ -

3
~

is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of]

A,
~

$2,000,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at.such times as may be determined by

~ .
g

the County Comptroller provided that no note shall mature later than one > year from its date. .The bond

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023

¢




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig
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7

~

A : .
anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates-and shall be in such form as may be determined by thg

County Comptroller. The County >Comptroller shall detefmine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signaturg upon the notes shall be conclusive evideﬁce
as to all such determinations. All notes issued heréunde’r may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-8.1. »Thev County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes »
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers‘theréof upon receipt of
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest' from their dates to the date of delivery theréoﬂ The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the B,oard of "‘Commissionefs at the meeting next succegding the
date when any sale or deliVery of the notés pursuaﬁt to this Orcimance is made. ‘Such report must include the
amount, the description, the inter‘ést rate and the maturity' schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and thg
name of the purchéser.l |
SECTION 6. The County reasonably expecté to comménce acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and toladvénce allora poﬂibn’ of the costs in respect thereof]
prior to the issu;cmCe of bonds or noteé hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds of notes authotized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed thelamou_nt of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2. | |
| SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section l'hereof; shall be
applied either to diréct paym_ént of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall b
reduced to the extentvth.at such funds are so used.
SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which|
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees,‘ accounting, engineering and|
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other itéms as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-20 shall not exceed the surh of
$2,000,000. . | -
SECTION 9. The Capital Bu-d‘get ofthe County of chan is hereby amended to conform with thej
provisions of th_is Orciinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such|
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Locai’ Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local,
Government Services is on file with thé Clerk of the Board of Coﬁimissioners aﬁd is available there for publid
inspection.
SECTION ‘10. Itv is hereby found, determined and declared as follo’ws:b
A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this'lbond ordinance are nét current

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
. Official Resolutig

this Ordinance are to be issued is fifteen (15) years.

ccomplete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of

~ hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing

n#: 2023000649
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expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawquy undertake as general improvements
and\ﬁo part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefited thereby.

B. The éverage period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by '

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S:A. 40A: 2-10 was duly filed in tﬁe ’

Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and 3

the Division of Local Government Services- in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New| ,
Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in N.J.S.A
40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance i)y $2,000,000 and tﬁe obligations authorized by this Ordinance wil
be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event ‘the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, thén such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in thig
Ordinance. | | |

SECTION 12. The full faith aﬁd credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of
the principal of and interest on the bonds énd notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said

bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County .

in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the éounty, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon .without limitation as to rate or amount.
SECTION 13. After passage upon first r“eading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the.full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set fqrth
below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (With appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper quéliﬁed under N.f .S.A. 40A: 2—1'9, at least seven days pfior té the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days aftef
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to cc;mply with al]
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of éopies of this
Ordinance. | | - 7
“ SECTiON 14 After final édoption éf this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of

fhe Bbard of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ofdinance, as finally adopted,
together ‘Witi‘l the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE- OF ADOPTION OF ORDiNANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newsiaaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
40A: 2-19.

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023




. Introduced on:
Adopted on:
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. SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenant on behalf of the.
County to take any action necessary or refrain from’taking -\such action in order to presefve the tax-exempf
status of the bonds and nbtes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code *

of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (thé' "Code"), including compliance with the
< . ° . / ) o . - . .
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as

may be required thereunder. | - .-

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first bublication thereof]

«
—

after final passage. . | ' - f

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023

Official Resoluti
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Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has beer]
finally adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on May 3, 2023, and the twenty (20
day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Bond
Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the firsf

publication of this notice.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023
bn#: 2023000649
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Joseph H. Vicari
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Ocean County Consortium FY 2023 Action Plan.

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

May 3, 2023 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# [2023000631
Meeting Date 05/03/2023
Introduced Date 05/03/2023
Adopted Date 05/03/2023
Agenda ltem g-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw | yw..
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Vicari v v
Quinn v v

Crea v v |v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie \. Guotior”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

ti
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. RESOLUTION
May 3, 2023

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean, an Urban County Community Development Block Grant
Entitlement and the Townships of Brick, Toms River, Jackson, and Lakewood, Metropolitan City
Community Development Block Grant Entitlements, formed a consortium- for the purpose of receiving a
formula allocation under the HOME Investment Partnership Program; and

WHEREAS, in 2020, the County prepared the FYs 2020-2024 Consolidated Plan on behalf of the -
Ocean County Consortium in order to continue to receive funding from a variety of Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD) programs including; the Community Development Block Grant Program
(CDBG) and the HOME Investment Partnership-Program; and '

"WHEREAS, the Ocean County Consortium FY 2023 Action Plan is considered the application for
Federal funding assistance from HUD for.the Consortium members and has been developed consistent with
Federal regulations, which includes a provision for a separate citizen participation element; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Consortium FY 2023 Action Plan has been the subject of several

public meetings throughout the planning process and has been made available for public review during the

- public comment period including review by the Ocean County Community Devélopment Block Grant
Committee and the Ocean County Housing Advisory Committee (CHAC); and

WHEREAS, upon approval of the Ocean County Consortium FY 2023 Action Plan, the County of

{. Ocean anticipates the allocation of FY 2023 Federal grant funds from the Department of Housing and Urban

Development (HUD) for the following programs: the Community Development Block Grant Program
(CDBG), the Ocean County $1,182,389.00 plus the Township of Jackson $201,314.00.for which the County
Administers, for a total allocation of $1,383,703.00 and the HOME Investment Partnership Program
$1,497,538.00.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY of OCEAN, STATE of NEW JERSEY that;

1. The Director and the Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute and submit
to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), the Ocean County
Consortium FY 2023 Action Plan and the Designated Representative of the County is authorized
to provide such additional information as may be required by HUD.

2. The Director and the Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute on behalf
- of the Ocean County Consortium program certifications required by Federal statute.

3.' The Director and/or the County’s Designated Representative is further authorized to execute all
: other related documents and reports as required under the rules and regulations of the National
Affordable Housing Act of 1990.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Certified copies of this resolution shall be made available to the
Ocean County Administrator, the Ocean County Planning Department, the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Region II Newark, and the Mayors of Brick, Toms River, Jackson,
and Lakewood Townships.

May 3, 2023
May 3, 2023
on#: 2023000631
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: May 3, 2023 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 9.

Official Resolution# [2023000606
Meeting Date 05/03/2023
Introduced Date 05/03/2023
Adopted Date 05/03/2023
Agenda ltem h

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ % ?‘fi Q g %
Vicari v v
Quinn v v

Crea v v |v
Haines v v

Kelly v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board
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BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

SUMMARY OF BILLS ‘ CERTIFICATE# 9
+ "MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>